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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad_Juahir_Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 12:15 PM
To: assignments; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Teck Loon TAN (CNB)
Subject: FW: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SJP 1681 A (QX 998 T)/DOA 26.11.2022/EST $16179.47
Attachments: [Untitled]30112022110423_1-4.jpg; [Untitled]30112022110423_3-4.jpg; GIA 

REPORT.pdf

Hi Hsiao Tong, Ezlyna, 
 
Preceding mail from third party claims advisory refer. 
Attached document for your perusals. 
 
You may want to follow up with Siew Chin from Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd.  
 
Thank you 
 
 

 
 

From: SPF LOGS ACS (SPF) <SPF_LOGS_ACS@spf.gov.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 11:35 am 
To: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad_Juahir_Ismail@cnb.gov.sg> 
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg> 
Subject: FW: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SJP 1681 A (QX 998 T)/DOA 26.11.2022/EST $16179.47 
 
Hi Sir, 
 
              Preceding email and attachment refers. 
 
              The vehicle involved in the accident (QX998T) belongs to CNB. 
 
              Kindly follow up with the claimant. Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat 
Assistant Logistics Support Officer 
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department 
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Singapore Police Force W police.gov.sg FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce IG 
Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce 
 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is 
an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error. 

 

From: Siew Chin <siewchin@procarcare.com.sg> On Behalf Of Claims 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 10:50 am 
To: SPF LOGS ACS (SPF) <SPF_LOGS_ACS@spf.gov.sg> 
Cc: Claims <claims@procarcare.com.sg> 
Subject: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SJP 1681 A (QX 998 T)/DOA 26.11.2022/EST $16179.47 
 
Hi Sir, 
 
Please refer to the attached to advise OIC and liability status. 
 
Vehicle is NOT IN workshop. 
 
 
Regards, 
  
Siew Chin 

Claims Advisory 
Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd 
Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 #01-45/46 Singapore 408716 
T: +65 6741 5336  |  F: +65 6741 7208 
E: claims@procarcare.com.sg  
W: www.procarcare.com.sg  
  

 
  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the 

intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, 

please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 

printouts thereof. 
 


